Australian Capital Territory

Public Place Names (Kingston) Determination
2005 (No 1)

Disallowable instrument DI2005 - 228

made under the

Public Place Names Act 1989— section 3 (Minister to determine names)

I DETERMINE the name of the public place that is Territory land as specified in the attached
schedule and as indicated on the attached plan.

Neil Savery
Delegate of the Minister
7 October 2005
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SCHEDULE

Public Place Names (Kingston) Determination 2005 (No 1)

Division of Kingston: Explorers and KingstonPioneers

NAME

Norgrove Park
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ORIGIN

The Norgrove
family

Cecil & Ethel
Norgrove

Robert (Bob)
William
Norgrove

Thelma Black
(nee Norgrove)

Alan Herbert
and Sylvia
Norgrove

Stanley (Stan)
Alfred and
Betty
Norgrove

SIGNIFICANCE

Kingston Pioneers

Cecil and Ethel Norgrove lived in the Molonglo Internment
Camp, which was built in 1918. In 1921/22 the unsold barracks
were converted into 120 cottages and a tradesmen’s barrack.
The couple raised four children: Robert, Thelma, Alan and
Stanley. Cecil made a particular contribution to the building of
Canberra through his skill as a teamster, carting gravel from the
Molonglo River up to the site of the Powerhouse building.

Bob (1920-1996) served in the Australian Army during World
War II. In 1944 he married Pat Moore of "Jerrabomberra". He
was an active member of various Bushfire Brigades, including
Tidbinbilla and Williamsdale. He was a founding member of
the Woden Brigade and later of Jerrabomberra. In 1993 he was
awarded the National Medal for Emergency Service Personnel
receiving the medal and second clasp. In 1994 he was made an
Honorary Life Member of the Jerrabomberra Volunteer
Bushfire Brigade.

Thelma (1922-1986) worked for David Jones in the Monaro
Mall in Civic for many years from the inception of the Mall.
She then worked as a Public Servant for the Department of
Foreign Affairs until her retirement.

Alan (1925-1977) worked for the Post Master General’s
Department all his life. He played football for the Canberra
Rugby League Representative 1% Grade Team against England
in 1950 and France in 1955 in Canberra. Alan served in the
Australian Army during World War II. After the war he
worked tirelessly for War Veterans and their families through
his fundraising efforts at the Kingston-Narrabundah RSL Club.
He visited hospitals providing support where needed to War
Vets and their families by writing letters, providing reading
materials and confectionary. Alan was a founding committee
member of the RSL Club and was their Chief Organiser for
many years. He was made a Life Member in 1968, and the
only member to be both a Life Member and Patron of the Club.

Stan (1928-1984) was employed as a transport driver for the
Mugga Lane Quarry delivering the basic materials for the
foundations of Canberra’s buildings, until the quarry closed.
He was then employed by the Department of Housing and
Construction.

The wives of these men worked tirelessly as Home Managers
for their husbands, homes and children.
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'NORGROVE PARK'
2.073 ha

DIVISION OF KINGSTON
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